FW: Request for Code, Permit & Special Assessment // 6 S ACADEMY AVE

From Harry Dingler <harry.dingler@darbytwp.org>

Please be advised that there are no delinquent taxed due at this time.

You can also contact MRRS for a certification if necessary. Not sure how long it would take to do that at this point.

From: Harry Dingler <harry.dingler@darbytwp.org>

Subject: FW: Request for Code, Permit & Special Assessment // 6 S ACADEMY AVE

Attached is the response from our specialist which covers number 1 and 2 of your request.
| am waiting on a response from our company that handles our liens, etc.

Harry

From: Linda Miller <linda.miller@darbytwp.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 1:00 PM
To: Harry Dingler <harry.dingler@darbytwp.org>

Subject: RE: Request for Code, Permit & Special Assessment // 6 S ACADEMY AVE

To All,
Replying to item #1 there are no open, pending or expired permits or demolition permits
for the above address.

Item #2 there are no open code violations or fines for the above address.
Sincerely,
Linda

From: Harry Dingler <harry.dingler@darbytwp.org>

To: Linda Miller <linda.miller@darbytwp.org>
Cc: Harry Dingler <harry.dingler@darbytwp.org>
Subject: FW: Request for Code, Permit & Special Assessment // 6 S ACADEMY AVE

Linda:

Can you check on items 1 and 2 below and let me know. | will reach out to MRRS on liens, etc #3
Nicoles departure has definitely pushed the RTK stuff behind.

Thanks



